INFORMATION BULLETIN OF AUSTRALIAN CRIMINOLOGY



AUSTRALIAN INSTITUTE OF CRIMINOLOGY

INFORMATION BULLETIN OF AUSTRALIAN CRIMINOLOGY

Volume 8 Number 1 June 1981 The J.V. Barry Memorial Library has catalogued this work as follows:

AUSTRALIAN INSTITUTE OF CRIMINOLOGY

364.099405

Information bulletin of Australian criminology, vol.4, no.1 - ; June 1977 - .

Canberra, Australian Institute of Criminology.

v. 30cm. quarterly.

Continues *its* Information bulletin vol.1, no.1 – vol.3, no.4; March 1974 – March 1977.

- 1. Crime and criminals Research Australia Periodicals.
- 2. Crime and criminals Australia Bibliography. I. Title.

ISSN 0311-6603

© Australian Institute of Criminology 1981

Published and printed by the Australian Institute of Criminology, 10-18 Colbee Court, Phillip, ACT. Australia. 2606

Contents

Australian Criminological Journals	1
Recent Publications	11
Parliamentary Question and Debates	26
Current Research	35
Recently Completed Research	36
Recent Conferences and Seminars	37
Forthcoming Conferences and Seminars	41
J.V. Barry Memorial Library Select List of Accessions	42
Subject Index	48
Author Index	52

Australian Institute of Criminology

DIRECTORWilliam Clifford

INFORMATION BULLETIN EDITORIAL COMMITTEE

John Braithwaite Ros Dawson Mary Gosling Jack Sandry John Seymour

PARLIAMENTARY QUESTION AND DEBATES

COMMONWEALTH Contributed by the Staff of the J.V. Barry Memorial Library

QUEENSLAND Contributed by Mr John Newton

Lecturer in Criminology and Criminal Law at the School of Law,

Queensland Institute of Technology

VICTORIA Contributed by Dr Terry Camey

Senior Lecturer in Law, Monash University

Introduction

The Australian Institute of Criminology has established a national clearinghouse of criminological information to act as a central agency for the collection, storage, exchange and dissemination of bibliographical data on Australian and Australian-related criminological material.

This information is stored on computer and forms the data base of CINCH (Computerised Information from National Criminological Holdings), the Institute's computerised bibliographic service which provides rapid and comprehensive retrospective searches.

The Information Bulletin of Australian Criminology is published quarterly and is an integral part of this system, publishing in its 'Recent Publications' and 'Current and Recently Completed Research' sections all the new material which continuously updates the CINCH data base. It also contains information regarding past and forthcoming seminars in Australia, bibliographical activities of the J.V. Barry Memorial Library and generally aims to encourage a greater interchange of information between all persons interested in Australian criminology.

The success of the Information Bulletin depends to a large degree on material contributed to it by its readers, and persons who would like a statement of their research to appear or wish to publicise conferences or seminars are invited to complete the appropriate forms supplied with each issue and return them to the address below.

Readers will appreciate that the information contained in the Information Bulletin can only be as accurate and reliable as its source.

The Australian Institute of Criminology hopes that the services provided by CINCH and this Information Bulletin prove valuable to those interested in criminology and looks forward to the continued interest and assistance of its readers.

Address all communications to:

The Editorial Committee, Information Bulletin, P.O. Box 28, Woden. A.C.T. 2606. Telephone: 82 2111.

Australian Criminological Journals

This section is published annually to inform readers about Australian journals which contain articles of criminological interest.

A.C.P.C. Forum

Contributions to: The Editor Mr J.H. Purcell Australian Crime Prevention Council P.O. Box 147 Broadbeach, Qld. Australia. 4217

Subscriptions to: Magazine Art Pty. Ltd. 35 Willis Street Hampton, Vic. Australia. 3188 Quarterly: Membership to A.C.P.C. or \$19.50

A.S.M.A.

Official journal of the Australian Stipendiary Magistrates' Association.

Contributions to: Reg Bartley 31 Mary Street Merrylands, N.S.W. Australia. 2160

Subscriptions to: Kevin Webb Central Court of Petty Sessions 98 Liverpool Street Sydney, N.S.W. Australia. 2000 Quarterly: Membership \$10

Adelaide Law Review

Contributions to:
The Editors
Adelaide Law Review
Faculty of Law
University of Adelaide
Adelaide, S.A. Australia. 5000

Subscriptions to: Law Book Co. Ltd. 31 Market Street Sydney, N.S.W. 2000 2 per annum: \$17.20

Alternative Criminology Journal

Prisoners' Action Group P.O. Box 64 Surry Hills, N.S.W. Australia. 2010 Quarterly: \$8.00

Australian and New Zealand Journal of Criminology

Quarterly: \$27.50 Membership: \$20.00

Contributions to:

The Editor
Australian and New Zealand Journal of Criminology
Dr S. Mugford
Department of Sociology
Australian National University
P.O. Box 4
Canberra, A.C.T. 2600

Subscriptions to:

Butterworths Pty. Ltd.
P.O. Box 454
Chatswood, N.S.W. Australia. 2067
(or by membership to the Australian and New Zealand Society of Criminology, University of Melbourne, Parkville, Vic. Australia. 3052)

Australian and New Zealand Journal of Sociology

3 p.a.: \$18.00

The Editors School of Sociology University of New South Wales P.O. Box 1 Kensington, N.S.W. Australia. 2033

Australian Federal Police Journal

Monthly

The Editors 2/24 Station Street Kogarah, N.S.W. 2217

Australian Journal of Forensic Sciences

Quarterly: \$25.00

Contributions to: Dr O.R. Schmalzbach 'Wyoming' 175 Macquarie Street Sydney, N.S.W. Australia. 2000

Subscriptions to: Butterworths Pty. Ltd. P.O. Box 455 Chatswood, N.S.W. Australia. 2067

Australian Journal of Social Issues

Contributions to:
The Editor

AJSS

Australian Council of Social Service

147-149 Castlereagh Street Sydney, N.S.W. Australia. 2000

Subscriptions to:

The Business Manager

AJSS

Australian Council of Social Service

147 Castlereagh Street

Sydney, N.S.W. Australia. 2000

Australian Law Journal

Law Book Co. Ltd.

31 Market Street

Sydney, N.S.W. Australia. 2000 Editor: J.G. Starke, Q.C.

Australian Law News

The Editor

Law Council of Australia

160 Queen Street

Melbourne, Vic. Australia. 3000

Australian Police College Journal

Australian Police College

North Head

Manly, N.S.W. Australia. 2095

Australian Police Journal

The Editor Australian Police Journal

G.P.O. Box 45

Sydney, N.S.W. Australia. 2001

Civil Liberty

The Treasurer

VCCL

122 Canning Street

Carlton, Vic. Australia. 3053

Quarterly: \$17.00 \$A21.00 overseas

Monthly: \$68.50

Monthly

Annual: Gratis

Quarterly: \$3.00

\$6.00 p.a.

Criminal Law Journal

Contributions to:
The General Editor
Criminal Law Journal
Dr D. O'Connor
Law School
Australian National University
P.O. Box 4
Canberra, A.C.T. Australia. 2600

Subscriptions to: Law Book Co. Ltd. 31 Market Street Sydney, N.S.W. Australia. 2000

Federal Law Review

Contributions to:
The Editor
Federal Law Review
Law School
Australian National University
P.O. Box 4
Canberra, A.C.T. Australia, 2600

Subscriptions to: Law Book Co. Ltd. 31 Market Street Sydney, N.S.W. Australia. 2000

In Brief

The Editor
'In Brief'
Police Headquarters
202 Greenhill Road
Eastwood, S.A. Australia. 5063

INprint

Enquiries to:
Programmes Division
Department of Corrective Services
Level 14, Roden Cutler House
24 Campbell Street
Sydney, N.S.W. Australia. 2000

Information Bulletin of Australian Criminology

Australian Institute of Criminology P.O. Box 28 Woden, A.C.T. Australia. 2606 Bi-monthly: \$42.50

Annual: \$15.00

Monthly: Gratis

Monthly except January: Gratis

Quarterly: Gratis

Jail News

Prisoners' Action Group P.O. Box 215 Glebe, N.S.W. Australia. 2037 Monthly: \$8.00

Legal Service Bulletin

The Editors
Legal Service Bulletin
C/- Faculty of Law
Monash University
Clayton, Vic. Australia. 3149

Bi-monthly: \$18.00 Library \$14.00 Individual

Magazine of the Australian Section, International Police Association

> The Editor 7 Greenlaw Crescent Berwick, Vic. Australia. 3806

Bi-monthly: \$10.00

Melbourne University Law Review

Contributions to:
The Editors
Melbourne University Law Review
Law School
University of Melbourne
Parkville, Vic. Australia. 3052

2 per annum: \$5.55 each

Subscriptions to: Law Book Co. Ltd. 389-393 Lonsdale Street Melbourne, Vic. Australia. 3000

Monash University Law Review

Contributions to:
The Editor
Monash University Law Review
Faculty of Law
Monash University
Clayton, Vic. Australia. 3168

Subscriptions to: Law Book Co. Ltd. 389-393 Lonsdale Street Melbourne, Vic. Australia. 3000 2 p.a.: \$12.50

New South Wales. Bureau of Crime and Statistics and Research. Statistical Reports

The Bureau G.P.O. Box 6 Sydney, N.S.W. Australia. 2001 Irregular: Gratis

New South Wales. Department of Corrective Services. Research and Statistics Division. Publications

> The Department Roden Cutler House 24 Campbell Street Sydney, N.S.W. Australia. 2000

Irregular: Gratis

New South Wales Police News

The Editor New South Wales Police News Police Association of New South Wales P.O. Box Q283 Queen Victoria Building Sydney, N.S.W. Australia. 2000 Monthly: \$4.68

Police Association. Victoria

The Editor
Police Association
43 MacKenzie Street
Melbourne, Vic. Australia. 3000

Monthly

Police Digest

The Librarian Australian Federal Police College Lawley House Brisbane Avenue Canberra, A.C.T. Australia. 2600 Quarterly: Gratis

Police Journal. South Australia

Police Association of South Australia 27 Carrington Street Adelaide, S.A. Australia. 5001 Monthly: 20 cents each

Police Life

The Editor Police Life G.P.O. Box 2763Y Melbourne, Vic. Australia. 3001 Monthly: \$1.10 p.a.

Police News

Western Australian Police Union of Workers Editorial Office 250 Adelaide Terrace Perth, W.A. Australia. 6000 Monthly: 20 cents each

Prisoners' Voice

P.A.G. Victoria P.O. Box 301 Eltham, Vic. Australia. 3095 Quarterly: \$6.00

Probation Officer

The Editor Probation Officer Probation Officers' Association of Victoria P.O. Box 634E Melbourne, Vic. Australia. 3001 Quarterly: \$5.00 p.a.

Queensland Lawyer

The Editor Law Book Co. Ltd. 9th Level, MLC Centre George Street Brisbane, Qld. Australia. 4000 Bi-monthly: \$42.50

Queensland Police Journal

Queensland Police Union of Employees 268 Roma Street Brisbane, Qld. Australia. 4000 Monthly: 20 cents each

Reform

The Editor 'Reform' Australian Law Reform Commission G.P.O. Box 3708 Sydney, N.S.W. Australia. 2001 4 per annum: \$5.00

Quarterly: \$5.00 p.a.

Release

The Editor 'Release' Offenders Aid and Rehabilitation Services of S.A. (Inc.) 222 Halifax Street Adelaide, S.A. Australia. 5000 Reporter

Australian Institute of Criminology P.O. Box 28 Woden, A.C.T. Australia. 2606 Quarterly: Gratis

South Australia. Police. Library Bulletin

Enquiries to: Librarian Police Department Box 1539 G.P.O. Adelaide, S.A. Australia. 5001 Monthly: Gratis

Sydney Law Review

Contributions to: The Editorial Committee Sydney University Law School 173-175 Phillip Street Sydney, N.S.W. Australia. 2000

Subscriptions to: Law Book Co. Ltd. 31 Market Street Sydney, N.S.W. Australia. 2000 Annual: \$5.00 per copy

Sydney University Institute of Criminology Proceedings

Enquiries to: Institute of Criminology Sydney University Law School 173-175 Phillip Street Sydney, N.S.W. Australia. 2000

Standing orders to: Government Printer P.O. Box 75 Pyrmont, N.S.W. Australia. 2009 Irregular: Various

Tasmanian Police Journal

Tasmanian Police Association G.P.O. Box 1299N Hobart, Tas. Australia. 7001 Monthly: \$3.50

University of New South Wales Law Journal

2 p.a.: \$6.60 each

Contributions to:

The Editor
'University of N.S.W. Law Journal'
Faculty of Law
University of New South Wales
Box 1 P.O.
Kensington, N.S.W. Australia. 2033

Subscriptions to: Law Book Co. 31 Market Street Sydney, N.S.W. Australia. 2000

University of Queensland Law Journal

The Editor Law School University of Queensland St Lucia, Qld. Australia. 4067

Subscriptions to: University of Queensland Press St Lucia, Qld. Australia. 4067

University of Tasmania Law Review

The Editor
University of Tasmania Law Review
Law School
University of Tasmania
Box 252C
Hobart, Tas. Australia. 7001

Subscriptions to: The Business Manager University of Tasmania Law Review Law School University of Tasmania Box 252C Hobart, Tas. Australia. 7001

University of Western Australia Law Review

University of Western Australia Law Review Law School University of Western Australia Nedlands, W.A. Australia. 6009 Annual: \$4.00

Annual: \$5.10

2 p.a.: \$4.00 per copy

Subscriptions to: University of Western Australia Press Nedlands, W.A. Australia. 6009 or Law Book Co. Ltd. 31 Market Street Sydney, N.S.W. Australia. 2000

Victoria Police College Library Bulletin

Librarian Police College 260 Domain Road South Yarra, Vic. Australia. 3141 Monthly: Gratis

Recent Publications

This section of the Bulletin is compiled by the J.V. Barry Memorial Library. All incoming material is scanned for Australian or Australian-related criminological information.

Publications which are unavailable elsewhere may be borrowed on Inter-library Loan from the J.V. Barry Memorial Library.

List of Australian journals comprehensively indexed for this issue:

ACPC Forum, 4(2), 1981

Australian and New Zealand Journal of Criminology, 14(1), March 1981

Australian and New Zealand Journal of Sociology, 16(3), November 1980

Australian Child and Family Welfare, 5(4), Summer 1980

Australian Federal Police Journal, 2(6), March 1981; 2(7), April 1981

Australian Journal of Social Issues, 16(1), February 1981

Australian Law Journal, 55(2), February 1981; 55(3), March 1981; 55(4), April 1981

Australian Law News, April 1981

Australian Police Journal, 35(1), January 1981

Australian Psychologist, 16(1), March 1981

The Bridge, 4(3), February 1981

The Bulletin, 101(5254), 17 March 1981; 101(5258), 14 April 1981; 101(5261), 5 May 1981

Criminal Law Journal, 5(1), February 1981; 5(2), April 1981

Grapevine: Newsletter for Officers of the New South Wales Department of Corrective Services, 3(1), March 1981

Legal Service Bulletin, 6(1), February 1981; 6(2), April 1981

Magazine of the Australian Section IPA, 2(11), April 1981

New South Wales Police News, 61(1), January 1981; 61(2), February 1981

Police Life, January-February 1981; March 1981; April 1981

The Probation Officer, 17(3), March 1981

Reform, No. 22, April 1981

Release, No. 49, April 1981

Sydney University Institute of Criminology. Proceedings No. 44. Aboriginals and the Criminal Law.

University of Western Australia Law Review, 14(1 and 2), December 1979

ABORIGINES

- 1 Prisoners in a white man's world. Taft, Philip B. Corrections Magazine, 7(1), February 1981, pp. 38-45.
- 2 The spectre of Truganini. 1980 Boyer Lectures. Smith, Bernard. Sydney, Australian Broadcasting Commission, 1980. 56pp.

ABORIGINES -- COMMUNITY ATTITUDES -- QUEENSLAND

White attitudes in Townsville: authoritarianism, religiosity and contact. Larsen, Knud S. *Australian Psychologist*, 16(1), March 1981. pp. 111-122.

ABORIGINES - CUSTOMARY LAW

See Customary Law item nos. 49 and 50

ABORIGINES - LEGAL AID

4 Aboriginal legal aid – report of House of Representatives Standing Committee on Aboriginal Affairs. *Australian Law Journal*, 55(3), March 1981. pp. 114-115.

ABORIGINES – LEGAL STATUS

- 5 Aboriginal and Islander law in Queensland. Part 2. Foley, Matt. Legal Service Bulletin, 6(1), February 1981. pp. 24-27.
- 6 Aboriginals and the criminal law. Coe, Paul T. Sydney University Institute of Criminology. Proceedings, 44, 1980. pp. 14-26.
- Aborigines and the criminal law: some rural problems. O'Shane, Pat. Sydney University Institute of Criminology Proceedings, 44, 1980. pp. 30-35.

ABORIGINES AND ALCOHOL

8 Aborigines and alcohol: a study of five 'Aboriginal towns' in New South Wales. McCorquodale, J.C. Sydney University Institute of Criminology Proceedings, 44, 1980. pp. 48-55.

ABORIGINES POLICE RELATIONS

9 Aboriginals and the criminal law police — Aboriginal relations. Killen, F.L. Sydney University Institute of Criminology Proceedings, 44, 1980. pp. 40-43.

ADMISSIBILITY OF EVIDENCE

See Conspiracy item nos. 33 and 34

AGGRESSION

10 Aggression, 47 XYZ and cerebral pathology: a disease of the mind? Bartholomew, Allen A., Milte, Kerry L. and Galbally, Frank. Australian and New Zealand Journal of Criminology, 14(1), March 1981. pp. 20-22.

ANANDA MARGA SECT

11 The Ananda Marga Trial: conspiracy or miscarriage of justice? Dunn, Irina and Dimelow, Mark. Legal Service Bulletin, 6(1), February 1981. pp. 43-44.

ANTI-DISCRIMINATION — NEW SOUTH WALES

12 The New South Wales Board's report. Boer, Ben. Legal Service Bulletin, 6(2), April 1981. pp. 70-73.

ANTI-DISCRIMINATION - TASMANIA

13 Tasmania 'doesn't need' anti-discrimination laws (says legislative Council Committee). Chalmers, Don. Legal Service Bulletin, 6(2), April 1981. pp. 73-76.

ARTIFICIAL INSEMINATION

14 Legal and social aspects of buman artificial insemination: a bibliography of items written after 1970. Jordan, Roy. (Bibliography No. 1). Canberra, Attorney-General's Department Library, 1980. 13pp.

AUSTRALIA. HIGH COURT

15 The Battle for the High Court. Kelly, Paul and Marr, David. National Times, 24 January 1981.

AUSTRALIAN FEDERAL POLICE

16 Utilisation of human resources in the A.F.P. Cockroft, Allan. Australian Federal Police Journal, 2(7), April 1981. pp. 61-71.

17 Case study: the formation of the Federal Police Force 1978–1980. Davies, Graham. Federal Police Journal, 1(9), July 1980. pp. 18-26.

BUSINESS REGULATIONS

18 Cost-effective business regulation: views from the Australian business elite. Clifford, William and Braithwaite, John. Canberra, Australian Institute of Criminology, 1981. 72pp.

CHILD ABUSE

19 An exercise in influencing child abuse policies and programs in Victoria. Boss, Peter. Australian Child and Family Welfare, 5(4), Summer 1980. pp. 6-11.

CHILD RESEARCH - DIRECTORY

20 Child research directory. Sydney, School of Education, University of New South Wales, 1979, 112pp.

CHILD WELFARE - TASMANIA

- 21 Tasmania. Committee of Review into the Child Welfare Act 1960 (Tasmania) and State Social Welfare Services. Report. 89pp.
- 22 The Social Welfare Department response to the report of the committee of review into the Child Welfare Act 1960 (Tasmania) and State Social Welfare Services. Tasmania. Department of Social Welfare, 1980. 9pp.

CHILDREN'S COURTS

23 Guide to Children's Court Practice in Victoria. Francine V. McNiff, CCH Australia Ltd. (1979). Gamble, Helen. Australian and New Zealand Journal of Criminology, 14(1), March 1981. pp.55-56.

COCAINE

See Drugs item no. 65

COLONISATION — NEW SOUTH WALES

24 Convicts and Empire: a naval question 1776-1811. Frost, Alan. Melbourne, Oxford University Press, 1980. 240pp.

COMMITTAL PROCEEDINGS

25 Study of preliminary hearing procedure before committal for trial. Study Series no. 2. Wellington, New Zealand, Planning and Development Division, Department of Justice, 1978. 15pp.

COMMUNITY ATTITUDES

See Aborigines - Community Attitudes - Queensland item no. 3

COMMUNITY BASED CORRECTIONS

26 Trends in attendance centre population: a comparison of the results obtained in the 1977 and 1978 Attendance Centre censuses. Martin, J., Rook, M.K. and Fitton, P. Melbourne, Department of Community Welfare Services, 1979. 13pp.

COMMUNITY JUSTICE CENTRES

27 Opening of community justice centres in New South Wales. *Australian Law Journal*, 55(2), February 1981

COMMUNITY SERVICE

28 Community service as a sanction against corporations. Fisse, Brent. 1980. 26pp.

29 Tasmanian Directory of Community Services: update service. (Directory of Community Services). Hobart, Council of Social Service of Tasmania, 1979.

COMPLAINTS AGAINST POLICE

30 Action on police report. Reform, 22, April 1981. pp. 49-52.

COMPUTER CRIME

31 Criminal liability for Australian computer abuse. McNiff, Francine V. Caulfield, Victoria, Computer Abuse Research Bureau, Caulfield Institute of Technology, 1980. 86pp.

COMPUTERS

32 The Legal implications of computers. Burnside, J.W.K. *The Australian Law Journal*, 55(2), February 1981. pp.79-92.

CONSPIRACY

- 33 Conspiracy. Waltring, Herman. Australian Federal Police Journal, 2(6), March 1981. pp. 33-41.
- 34 Conspiracy. Waltring, Herman. Australian Federal Police Journal, 2(7), April 1981. pp. 111-123.

COST OF CRIME

35 International investment on crime control. Clifford, William and Marjoram, J. International Journal of Comparative and Applied Criminal Justice, 4(2), Winter 1980. pp. 131-138.

CRIME AND CRIMINALS

- 36 Wild women of Sydney. Blaikie, George. Rigby, 1980. 200pp.
- 37 Talk of 'fear' at inquiry into dockers. Lipski, Sam. The Bulletin, 101(5258), 14 April 1981. pp. 27-28.

CRIME AND SOCIAL CLASS

- 38 Inequality, crime and public policy. John Braithwaite. Routledge and Kegan Paul, (1979). 332pp. Biles, David. Australian and New Zealand Journal of Criminology, 14(1), March 1981. pp. 63-64.
- 39 The myth of social class and criminality reconsidered. Braithwaite, John. American Sociological Review, 46(1), February 1981.

CRIME PREVENTION

40 Crime and security in the eighties — some thoughts on what to expect in the decade ahead. Swanton, Bruce. 1980. 26pp.

CRIME PREVENTION - SOUTH AUSTRALIA

41 Crime prevention/policy and strategy – the South Australian experience. Hunt, D.A. 1980. 7pp.

CRIMINAL JUSTICE

42 Crime and punishment '81. Reform, 22, April 1981. pp. 60-64.

CRIMINAL JUSTICE, ADMINISTRATION OF

43 'I am almost certain Splatt is innocent': the Splatt case. Part 4. Cockburn, Stewart. *The Advertiser*, 5 May 1981.

- 44 Justice denied by outdated legal system. Whitmore, Harry. Sydney Morning Herald, 6 April 1981.
- 45 Criminal Justice System data estimates Australian States and Territories. FY 1964 1976. Withers, Glenn. Working Paper No. 6. Police Manpower Project. 1979. 32pp.

CRIMINAL LAW

See also Aborigines - Legal Status item nos. 5-7

CRIMINAL LAW – NEW SOUTH WALES

46 Criminal law in New South Wales. Volume 2. Summary Offences B. Watson, Raymond Sanders. Looseleaf.

CRIMINAL PROCESS

47 Inquisitorial and Adversary Procedures – a comparative analysis. Brouwer, G.E.P. Australian Law Journal, 55(4), April 1981. pp. 207-223.

CRIMINAL STATISTICS

48 Crime, the police and criminal statistics: an analysis of official statistics for England and Wales using Econometric methods. R.A. Carr-Hill and N.H. Stern. Academic Press, (1979). Mukherjee, S. Australian and New Zealand Journal of Criminology, 14(1), March 1981. pp. 56-57.

CUSTOMARY LAW

- 49 Aborigines and the law. Debelle, Bruce. Australian, 11 January 1981.
- 50 Law Reform Commission's Discussion paper on recognition of Aboriginal Customary Law. Australian Law Journal, 55(2), February 1981. pp. 58-59.

CUSTOMARY LAW - PAPUA NEW GUINEA

51 Clumsy burglar causes three payback deaths. Hunter, Russell. *The Bulletin*, 101(5261), 5 May 1981. pp. 90 and 92.

DAY-IN-GAOL PROGRAM

52 Day-in-gaol program. New South Wales. Bureau of Crime Statistics and Research. Research Report No. 8. Sydney, Department of Attorney General and Justice, New South Wales Bureau of Crime Statistics and Research, 1980. 58pp.

DISASTER RELIEF

53 Counter emergency/disaster services: present and future. Swanton, Bruce. 1980. 18pp.

DRUG EDUCATION

54 Drug education 'knocking': professional irresponsibility? A comment on Kraus. Irwin, Robert P. Australian Journal of Social Issues, 16(1), February 1981. pp. 47-51.

DRUG OFFENCES

55 Reverse burdens of proof in drug offences. Richter, Robert. *ACPC Forum*, 4(2), 1981. pp.53-56.

DRUG OFFENDERS

56 Drug use and crime in Australia. Wardlaw, Grant. Australian Journal of Social Issues, 16(1), February 1981. pp. 37-46.

DRUG TRAFFICKING

- 57 Drug traffic: narcotics and organized crime in Australia by Alfred W. McCoy; Harper & Row, 1980, 455pp. Sackville, Ronald. Legal Service Bulletin, 6(2), April 1981. pp. 97-98.
- 58 Organizational crime and the difficulties of law enforcement. Woodward, P.M. ACPC Forum, 4(2), 1981. pp. 17-26.

- 59 Report: Book A: Parts I-V. Australian Royal Commission of Inquiry into Drugs: Commissioner, Hon. Mr Justice E.S. Williams. Canberra, A.G.P.S., 1980. Various paging.
- 60 Murder trial near farcical. Darroch, Robert. The Bulletin, 101(5259), 21 April 1981. pp. 114-116.
- 61 Australia facing a flood of heroin. Grenard, Philip. The Bulletin, 101(5261), 5 May 1981. pp. 67-70.
- 62 Drugs and drug abuse: new approaches to the punishment of federal offenders. Kirby, M.D. ACPC Forum, 4(2), 1981. pp. 7-15.
- 63 Drugs: Drinking and Recreational Drug use in Australia. F.A. Whitlock, Cassel Australia Ltd., Sydney (1980), 211pp. Landauer, Ali A. Australian and New Zealand Journal of Criminology, 14(1), March 1981. pp. 58-59.
- 64 The drug debate revisited. Lander, Denis. ACPC Forum, 4(2), 1981. pp. 45-52.
- 65 What you should know about 'coke snorting'. Smith, Deborah. National Times, 28 March 1981.
- 66 The First line of defence. Webb, John. The Australian, 20 March 1981. See also Marihuana item nos. 98 and 99

DURESS

- 67 Compulsion in the Code States: recent developments. Blackwood, John B. Criminal Law Journal, 5(2), April 1981. pp. 89-95.
- 68 Duress and homicide. Miller, Joan C. Criminal Law Journal, 5(2), April 1981. pp. 76-83.
- 69 Duress, necessity and coercion. Victoria. Law Reform Commissioner. Report no. 9. Melbourne, Law Reform Commission, 1980. 48pp.

EVIDENCE

- 70 Reform of evidence law, 1980. Australia. Law Reform Commission. Discussion paper no. 16. Sydney, Australian Law Reform Commission, 1981. 14pp.
- 71 Reform of Evidence Law. Editorial. Criminal Law Journal, 5(1), February 1981. pp. 1-2.

EXPERT WITNESS

72 Barristers and police expert witnesses. Timewell, L.W. Australian Police Journal, 35(1), January 1981. pp. 11-28.

FEMALE DELINQUENCY

73 The Myth that females are treated more leniently than males in the juvenile justice system. Hancock, Linda. Australian and New Zealand Journal of Sociology, 16(3), November 1980. pp. 4-13.

FEMALE OFFENDERS

See Crime and Criminals item no. 36 and Women and Crime item no. 189

FIREARMS

74 Firearms and violence in Australian Life: an examination of gun ownership and use in Australia. Harding, Richard. Nedlands, University of Western Australia, 1981. 191pp.

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION

75 FOI: The debate continues. Reform, 22, April 1981. pp. 58-60.

HEROIN

See Drugs item no. 61

HOMICIDE

See Duress item no. 68 and Recidivism item no. 173

HOMOSEXUALITY

See Sexual Offences item no. 180

IDENTIFICATION

76 Person identification: influencing the outcome. Thomson, Donald M. Australian and New Zealand Journal of Criminology, 14(1), March 1981. pp. 49-54.

INDUSTRY — SECURITY MEASURES

77 Are Staff thefts white-anting your profits? Thomas, Tony. *National Times*, 17 January 1981.

INTELLIGENCE SERVICES

- 78 The Spy in the Santa suit. Drewe, Robert. *The Bulletin*, 101(5258), 14 April 1981. pp. 39-42.
- 79 How the Russian bear in Canberra watches us watching him. Kruger, Andrew. Sydney Morning Herald, 28 March 1981.

JUVENILE CRIME

80 A response to juvenile crime. Male, A.C. Release, 49, April 1981. pp. 2, 4 and 8-9.

JUVENILE DELINQUENCY

See Violent Crime item no. 187

JUVENILE JUSTICE

81 Juvenile justice. Hardie, Sybil and McKinna, Cheryl. Melbourne, Australian Crime Prevention Council (Victorian Branch), 1979. 183pp.

See also Female Delinquency item no. 73

JUVENILE OFFENDERS

See Day-in-Gaol Program item no. 52

LAW

82 The Legal traditions of Australia as constrasted with those of the United States. Hutley, F.C. Australian Law Journal, 55(2), February 1981. pp. 63-70.

LAW – AUSTRALIAN CAPITAL TERRITORY

83 The A.C.T. Legal system - a text for secondary school students. Gilbert, Richard and Lynch, Frank. Canberra. Geography, Economics and Social Science Teachers Association, 1980. 38pp.

LAW AND CRIMINOLOGY THESES

84 List of theses submitted to Faculties of Law and Criminology at Australian and New Zealand Universities. Polya, Rosemary. Australasian Universities Law Schools Association. 18pp.

LAW REFORM

- 85 Law reform and disabled people. Kirby, Michael. National Rehabilitation Digest, 4(3), 1980. pp. 19-22.
- 86 Law Reform suggestions. Reform, 22, April 1981. pp. 46-49.
- 87 Reform on high. Reform, 22, April 1981. pp. 42-45.

LEGAL AID

- 88 Canberra Community Legal Service. Evans, John. Legal Service Bulletin, 6(1), February 1981. p. 51.
- 89 A funeral for the Commonwealth Legal Aid Commission. Nyman, Trevor. Australian Law News, April 1981. p. 7.
- 90 Legal services: providing and funding of legal aid: a national conference. Basten, John and Goldring, John. Legal Service Bulletin, 6(2), April 1981. pp. 103-104.
- 91 Legal services: coping with burn-out. Rees, Neil. Legal Service Bulletin, 6(2), April 1981. pp. 80-84.

LEGAL PROFESSION

- 92 Dirty linen in Phillip Street. Sandeman, John. National Times, 17 January 1981.
- 93 Judge claims 'reputation' was reason for barring Bacon. Sandeman, John. National Times, 21 February 1981.
- 94 Keeping lawyers up to scratch: ideas from two commissions. Seddon, Nicholas. Legal Service Bulletin, 6(2), April 1981. pp. 84-88.
- 95 Lawyers move to crush cut-price conveyancing. Ackland, Richard. National Times, 11 April 1981.
- 96 Wendy Bacon and the Bar. Editorial. Legal Service Bulletin, 6(1), February 1981. pp. 1-2.

LEGAL SERVICES

97 Legal services research. Evans, John. Legal Service Bulletin, 6(1), February 1981. pp. 2-8.

MARIHUANA

- 98 Sentencing for major marihuana offences. Rinaldi, Fiori. ACPC Forum, 4(2), 1981. pp. 27-41.
- 99 Sentencing for major marihuana offences. Rinaldi, Fiori. Criminal Law Journal, 5(1), February 1981. pp. 3-24.

MEDICAL FRAUD

100 'I fear the Greeks when they brings gifts' Virgil. Lucire, Yolande. Legal Service Bulletin, 6(1), February 1981. pp. 34-36.

MEDICAL RECORDS

101 Scandal over police seizure of doctors' files. Drewe, Robert. *The Bulletin*, 101(5254), 17 March 1981. pp. 56-61.

MENTAL HEALTH

- 102 The law and mentally handicapped people the need for legal advocacy. McIntyre, Greg. Australian Citizen Limited, 6, August 1980. pp. 136-145.
- 103 Mental Health Laws. 1. Proposed changes in W.A. Blanchard, Anne. Legal Service Bulletin, 6(1), February 1981. pp. 27-31.
- 104 Mental Health Laws. 2. Mental health advocacy. Bottomley, Steve. *Legal Service Bulletin*, 6(1), February 1981. pp. 31-32.
- 105 Mental Health Laws. 3. Victorian Health Commission's review. Victorian Council of Social Service Mental Health Act Working Party. *Legal Service Bulletin*, 6(1), February 1981. pp. 32-33.

MIGRANTS AND CRIME

106 The Great conspiracy. Keats, Christopher. National Times, 8 March 1981.

107 Nation's longest crime trial: 111 witnesses in court battle lasting 10 months. Slee, John. Sydney Morning Herald, 24 January 1981.

MURDER

108 Recklessness in Murder. Elliott, Ian D. Criminal Law Journal, 5(2), April 1981. pp. 84-88.

NEW SOUTH WALES LAW REFORM COMMISSION

109 New South Wales Law Reform Commission changes. Reform, 22, April 1981. pp. 45-46.

ORGANISED CRIME

110 Jimmy-the-Weasel tells of Australia-Mafia links. Wilkinson, Marian. *National Times*, 17 January 1981.

See also Drug Trafficking item nos. 57 and 58

PAROLE

- 111 Parole: The debate continues. Deane, Ian. *Legal Service Bulletin*, 6(1), February 1980. pp. 22-23.
- 112 Picking up the pieces. Milne, Chris. The Advertiser, 6 December 1980.

PERIODIC DETENTION

113 Periodic detention: a comparison of residential and non-residential centres. Study series no. 4. Wellington, New Zealand: Planning and Development Division, Department of Justice, 1979. 25pp.

PLEAS

114 Survey of pleas in Supreme Court trials. Study series no. 1. Wellington, New Zealand: Planning and Development Division, Department of Justice, 1978. 17pp.

115 Police and future issues – a scenario. Swanton, Bruce. 1980. 22pp.

POLICE - NEW SOUTH WALES - HISTORY

116 Carter's Barracks: New South Wales Police Depot. Swanton, Bruce. New South Wales Police News, 61(1), January 1981. pp. 15-17 and 44.

POLICE - PAPUA NEW GUINEA - HISTORY

117 The Royal Papua New Guinea Constabulary: a brief outline of its history. Hayes, Maxwell R. Magazine of the Australian Section IPA, 1980 (Year Book). pp. 191-203.

POLICE - QUEENSLAND

118 Kuranda police shooting. Stockwell, Stephen. Legal Service Bulletin, 6(1), February 1981. pp. 48-49.

POLICE - TASMANIA - HISTORY

119 History of policing in Tasmania. (175 years of policing). Magazine of the Australian Section IPA, 1980 (Year Book). pp. 225-261.

POLICE - VICTORIA

120 The history of our chiefs. Police Life, January 1981. pp. 14-15.

121 The history of our chiefs. Police Life, March 1981. pp. 14-15.

122 The history of our chiefs. Police Life, April 1981. pp. 14-15.

123 Tough test for top cop. Lipski, Sam. The Bulletin, 101(5261), 5 May 1981. pp. 42-45.

POLICE – WESTERN AUSTRALIA – HISTORY

124 The Western Australian Police Force: a brief history, 1829-1980. Magazine of the Australian Section IPA, 2(11), April 1981. pp. 15-25.

POLICE - SOCIAL ISOLATION

125 Social isolation of police: structural determinants and remedies. Swanton, Bruce. Police Studies, 3(4), Winter 1981. pp. 14-21.

POLICE ADMINISTRATION

126 Chapter V. Administration, management and supervision. Barlow, V.M. and Proctor, C. Australian Police Journal, 55(1), January 1981. pp. 49-53.

POLICE AND CRIME CONTROL

127 The police and the criminal justice system. Sallmann, Peter A. Australian and New Zealand Journal of Criminology, 14(1), March 1981. pp. 23-39.

POLICE COMMUNITY RELATIONS

- 128 Community Police Appreciation League. New South Wales Police News, 61(2), February 1981. p. 13.
- 129 Police community relations. Miller, S. Australian Federal Police Journal, 2(6), March 1981. pp. 59-69.

POLICE POWER

- 130 Anzac Day and the right to protest. Ferrell, Robyn and Clark, Philip. Legal Service Bulletin, 6(2), April 1981. pp. 101-103.
- 131 Wran set to widen police powers. Sandeman, John. National Times, 23 February 1981.

POLICE RADAR UNITS

132 Police radar traps are not infallible. Brereton, Jon. Australian Federal Police Journal, 2(7), April 1981. pp. 35-47.

POLICE WAGES

133 Police wages in Australia. Withers, Glenn. Working paper no. 5. Police Manpower Project. 1980. 34pp.

POLICE WELFARE SCHEME

134 A.F.P. Interim welfare scheme. Australian Federal Police Journal, 2(6), March 1981. pp. 45-51.

PORNOGRAPHY

135 Pornography and the harm condition: a response to the Report on Obscenity and Film Censorship (the Williams Report). Court, John H. Adelaide: Flinders University of South Australia, 1980. 239pp.

PRISON INDUSTRY

136 Productivity and Innovation in prison industries. Grapevine, 3(1), March 1981. Unpaged.

PRISON OFFICERS

- 137 Jailed or jailers the same laws must apply. Zdenkowski, George. Sydney Morning Herald, 27 January 1981.
- 138 The job expectations of prison officers: a profile of Victorian recruits. Van Groningen, John. Australian and New Zealand Journal of Criminology, 14(1), March 1981. pp. 40-48.
- 139 The job expectations of prison officers: a profile of Victorian recruits. Van Groningen, John. 1979. 19pp.

PRISON SECURITY

140 Electronics in prison security. Grapevine, 3(1), March 1981. Unpaged.

PRISONERS

- 141 Can't we make better use of those years in prison. Wright, Maureen. *The Bridge*, 4(3), February 1981. p. 6.
- 142 The Management of long-term prisoners in Australia (Research Monograph). Grant Wardlaw and David Biles. Australian Institute of Criminology (1980), 97pp. Van Groningen, John. Australian and New Zealand Journal of Criminology, 14(1), March 1981. pp. 57-58.

- 143 Medical treatment in prison. Zdenkowski, George. Legal Service Bulletin, 6(1), February 1981. p. 45.
- 144 Prisoners: indeterminate sentences in Western Australia. McInnes, Brian and Bennett, Wayne. Legal Service Bulletin, 6(2), April 1981. p. 99.
- 145 Prisoners' voting case. Sullivan, Chris. Legal Service Bulletin, 6(1), February 1981. pp. 46-47.
- 146 Shot prisoner denied treatment. Hickie, David. National Times, 18 December 1980.
- 147 State tightens up prisoner grading system. Thomas, Graeme. Newcastle Morning Herald, 29 January 1981.

PRISONERS - MENTAL ILLNESS

148 The Treatment. Kocan, Peter. Australia: Angus and Robertson, 1980. 102pp.

PRISONERS — STATISTICS — ASIA AND THE PACIFIC

149 Prison statistics for Asia and the Pacific. Quarterly summary no. 4. Biles, David. Australian Institute of Criminology, 1981. 2pp. each.

PRISONERS — STATISTICS — AUSTRALIA

150 Australian Prison Trends nos. 56, 57, 58. Biles, David. Australian Institute of Criminology, 1981. 2pp. each.

PRISONERS EDUCATION

- 151 Pre-release programs. Penter, E.R. The Bridge, 4(3), February 1981. pp. 1-2 and 7.
- 152 Prisons, Education and Work. John Braithwaite, Australian Institute of Criminology and University of Queensland Press (1980), 240pp. Hawkins, Gordon. Australian and New Zealand Journal of Criminology, 14(1), March 1981. pp. 59-60.

PRISONERS FAMILIES

- 153 The prisoner's family. Johns, Carole J. Australian Social Welfare Impact, 10(3), July 1980. pp. 13-16.
- 154 Theme: year of the (offenders) child. Victorian Association for Care and Resettlement of Offenders. Melbourne: State College of Victoria, 1979. 48pp.

PRISONERS WELFARE SERVICES

155 Overview of welfare services. Grapevine: Newsletter for Officers of the New South Wales Department of Corrective Services, 3(1), March 1981. Unpaged.

PRISONS

- 156 'A bit like a holiday camp'. Are the jails making a mockery of police and our courts of law? New South Wales Police News, 61(1), January 1981. pp. 11-14.
- 157 Are safe and humane prisons possible? Dinitz, Simon. Australian and New Zealand Journal of Criminology, 14(1), March 1981. pp. 3-19.

PRISONS - GREAT BRITAIN

158 Responsibility and freedom. Kirkwood, Bill. The Bridge, 4(3), February 1981. pp. 4-5.

PRISONS - NEW SOUTH WALES

- 159 'Maggots' eat into a troubled State prison system. Hickie, David. National Times, 28 March 1981.
- 160 New South Wales Prisons: a long hot summer. Zdenkowski, George. Legal Service Bulletin, 6(1), February 1981. p. 46.
- 161 Prisoners' proposals for prison reform. Horizons, Winter 1980. pp. 7-9.

PRISONS - NEW SOUTH WALES - HISTORY

162 Penal reform in New South Wales: Frederick William Neitenstein 1869–1909. Cruise, Merrilyn Lee Sernack. (Thesis submitted for the degree of Doctor of Philosophy in the Department of Government and Public Administration, University of Sydney). 1980. 636pp.

PRISONS - SOUTH AUSTRALIA

163 A Royal Commission into prisons in South Australia. Kelly, Tom. Legal Service Bulletin, 6(2), April 1981. pp. 99-101.

PRISONS - VICTORIA

164 The Man they couldn't break. O'Meally, William John. Mclbourne: Unicorn, 1978. 378pp.

PROBATION

165 The myth of consent in probation. Potas, Ivan. The Probation Officer, 17(3), March 1981. pp. 11-17.

PROBATION AND PAROLE - STATISTICS - AUSTRALIA

166 National probation and parole statistics. no. 24, 25. Potas, Ivan. Canberra, Australian Institute of Criminology, 1981. 2 pp. each.

PROBATIONERS

167 Probationers and their reoffending. Planning and Development Division, Department of Justice. Study series no. 5. Wellington, New Zealand: Planning and Development Division, Department of Justice, 1979. 35pp.

PROSTITUTION

168 Hard road of prostitution law reform. McCulloch, Deborah. National Times, 15 February 1981.

PUNISHMENT

169 Prison – is it of any use? Jeavons, M.E. New Zealand Police Association Newsletter, 13(2), February 1981. pp. 10-11.

RAPE

- 170 Cross-examination of the complainant in a trial for rape. McNamara, Philip. Criminal Law Journal, 5(1), February 1981. pp. 25-48.
- 171 Rape law reform: who chooses the direction? Scutt, Jocelynne. Legal Service Bulletin, 6(1), February 1981. pp. 10-12.
- 172 A wife's right to say 'no'. Australian Law Journal, 55(2), February 1981. pp. 59-60.

RECIDIVISM

- 173 Homicide and recidivism: a study of men released from custody after having served sentences for murder, attempted murder, or manslaughter. Burgoyne, Peter H. 1979. 110pp.
- 174 Recidivism among assaulters: a study of men released from custody after having served sentences for serious assault. Burgoyne, Peter H. 1979, 117pp.

REMAND

See Unconvicted Prisoners item no. 184

REMANDS - SOUTH AUSTRALIA

175 Remands in South Australian Criminal courts. Cole, Stuart. 1980. 114pp.

SENTENCING

- 176 Imprisonment and its alternatives. Biles, David. Australian Law Journal, 55(3), March 1981. pp. 126-134.
- 177 Sentencing reform: a national survey of judges and magistrates. Preliminary Report. Cashman, Peter. Sydney: Law Foundation of New South Wales, 1979. 331pp.
- 178 Sentencing in South Australia. Mary Daunton-Fear. Law Book Co. (1980), 253pp. Goode, Matthew. Australian and New Zealand Journal of Criminology, 14(1), March 1981. pp. 61-63.
- 179 'We're not bitter' says the Ratten family. Wilkinson, Michael. Sun News Pictorial, 12 May 1981.

See also Marihuana item nos. 98 and 99

SEXUAL OFFENCES

- 180 New rape laws make everyone equal except homosexuals. Ellercamp, Paul. Sydney Morning Herald, 4 April 1981.
- 181 Sex offences: the Victorian Crimes (Sexual Offences) Act 1980: the good, the bad and the ugly. McNiff, Francine. Legal Service Bulletin, 6(1), February 1981. pp. 56-57.

SUICIDE

182 Suicide or murder? Peacock, G.D. Australian Police Journal, 35(1), January 1981. pp. 40-48.

TRAFFIC ACCIDENTS - WESTERN AUSTRALIA

183 An evaluation of the 1980/81 Christmas/New Year traffic enforcement blitz. Maisey, G.E. and Saunders, C.M. Research and Statistics Report no. 16. Perth: Road Traffic Authority, Western Australia, 1981. 15pp.

TRANSPORTATION

See Colonisation - New South Wales item no. 24

UNCONVICTED PRISONERS

184 Unconvicted prisoners: problems of today and tomorrow. Melbourne: Australian Crime Prevention Council (Victorian Branch), 1980. 96pp.

UNRECORDED CRIME

185 Explaining the 'dark figure' of unrecorded crime: an economic approach. [Paper presented at 7th Conference of Economists, Sydney, Macquarie University, August 28 – September 1, 1978]. Baldry, J.C. 1978. 37pp.

VICTIMS OF CRIME

186 Criminal investigation and the rights of victims of crime. Scutt, J.A. University of Western Australia Law Review, 14(1 and 2), December 1979. pp. 1-29.

VIOLENT CRIME

187 Crimes of violence and juvenile delinquency in New South Wales. King, R.J. Australian Police Journal, 35(1), January 1981. pp. 29-39.

WHITE COLLAR CRIME

188 A report on the summary prosecution in the Supreme Court of corporate and/or 'white collar' offences of an economic nature. New South Wales. Criminal Law Review Committee. 1978. 52pp.

WOMEN AND CRIME

189 Enough to drive you crazy. Crisp, Lyndall. The Australian, 29 March 1981.

WOMEN - INVESTIGATIVE WORK

190 Women who fight crime. Hyams, Jacqueline R. Cosmopolitan, January 1981. pp. 107-111.

Parliamentary Questions and Debates

The Editorial Committee has been unable to obtain contributions from some of the States. The Committee would be interested in hearing from readers in Western Australia and Tasmania, who have access to Hansards and would be willing to provide us with the relevant material each quarter.

Officers of assistance should be sent to: The Editorial Committee, Information Bulletin of Australian Criminology, P.O. Box 28, Woden, A.C.T. 2606.

COMMONWEALTH

House of Representatives	s – Weekly	Hansard
Rille		Date

	Bills	Date	Pages
191	Complaints (Australian Federal Police) Bill 1981	12 March 1981	751-753
192	Australian Federal Police Amendment Bill 1981 2nd reading	12 March 1981	753-754
193	Complaints (Australian Federal Police) Bill 1981	12 March 1981	754-758
194	Human Rights Commission Bill 1981	24 March 1981	854-856
195	Racial Discrimination Bill 1981	24 March 1981	856-857
196	Complaints (Australian Federal Police) Bill 1981 2nd reading	24 March 1981	857-865
197	Australian Federal Police Amendment Bill 1981	24 March 1981	865
198	Human Rights Commission Bill 1981 2nd reading	25 March 1981	918-944
199	Racial Discrimination Amendment Bill	25 March 1981	944
	Questions without Notice		
200	Drug offenders	10 March 1981	558
201	Security Services	31 March 1981	1085-1086
201	22	,, ,, ,,	1087
202	Australian Federal Police	1 April 1981	1171-1172
203	Drug Trafficking	2 April 1981	1233
204	Medical Files	25 March 1981	877-878

Answers to Questions

205	Complaints against police (Question no. 9)	24 February 1981	46
206	High Court of Australia (Question no. 24)	24 February 1981	47
207	Women's Refuges (Question no. 208)	24 February 1981	78-80
208	Impact of alcohol and drugs on driver behaviour (Question no. 296)	24 February 1981	94-95
209	Drink-Driving publicity (Question no. 301)	24 February 1981	95
210	Nugan Hand Bank	11 March 1981	699
211	Freedom of Information (Question no. 398)	2 April 1981	1324
212	Nugan Hand Bank (Question no. 456)	26 March 1981	1061

SENATE – WEEKLY HANSARD

	Bills		Date	Pages
213	Complaints (Australian Federal Police			
		2nd reading	26 February 1981	170-172
214	Australian Federal Police Amendment	Bill 1981	26 February 1981	172-173
215	Complaints (Australian Federal Police)) Bill 1981	5 March 1981	340-355
216	Australian Federal Police Amendment	Bill 1981		
		2nd reading	5 March 1981	355-356
217	Aborigines and Islanders (Admissibility Bill 1981	of Confessio 2nd reading	ns) 5 March 1981	368-370
218	Western Australian Aboriginals (Right Enrolment) Bill 1981	to Electoral 2nd reading	5 March 1981	370-373
219	Human Rights Commission Bill 1981 Racial Discrimination Amendment Bi	ll 1981	10 March 1981	421-424
220	Human Rights Commission Bill 1981 Racial Discrimination Amendment Bi	ll 1981		
		2nd reading	12 March 1981	589-616
221	Freedom of Information Bill	2nd reading	2 April 1981	1056-1062
	Questions w	ithout Notice		
222	Aboriginal Rights		24 February 1981	15
223 (Central Intelligence Agency Activity in A	Nustralia	25 February 1981	80
	22 22 22 22 22	,,	" " "	81
224 (Compensation for victims of crime		25 February 1981	80-81
	Death of Mr Frank Nugan: Investigations	3	25 February 1981	83-84
	Australian Federal Police Act	,	¥.	
1	- Cociai i Office Act		26 February 1981	154

227 Australian Institute of Criminology	26 February 1981	154
228 Copyright Law	3 March 1981	234-235
229 Aborigines: imprisonment rates	10 March 1981	416
230 Seizure of doctors' files	11 March 1981	491-492
231 Aborigines: imprisonment rates	11 March 1981	495
232 Security Organisation: Cabinet oversight	24 March 1981	656-657
233 Australian Security Intelligence Organisation	25 March 1981	715-716
234 Legal Aid	26 March 1981	779-780
235 Drug Trafficking	26 March 1981	783
236 Legal Aid	31 March 1981	877
237 Aborigines: strychnine poisoning	31 March 1981	878-879
238 Bogle-Chandler Case	31 March 1981	882-883
239 Alleged Pensions Fraud	1 April 1981	966
240 Gun Control Laws	1 April 1981	972-973
Answers to Questions		
241 Alleged Social Security Conspiracy Case: Australian Federal Police in Greece (Question no. 72)	25 February 1981	141
242 Alleged Social Security Conspiracy Case: Australian Witnesses in Greece (Question no. 73)	25 February 1981	141
243 Alleged Social Security Conspiracy Case: Proceedings in Greece (Question no. 75)	25 February 1981	141
244 Alleged Social Security Conspiracy Case: (Question no. 93)	25 February 1981	141
245 Australian Federal Police: Guidelines for Interviewing Medical Practitioners (Question no. 83)		293-294
246 Alleged Social Security Frauds	5 March 1981	317
247 Alleged Social Security Conspiracy Case (Question no. 69)	10 March 1981	473-475
(" " 74)	,, ,, ,,	"
(" 76)	,, ,, ,,	,,
(" 78)	,, ,, ,,	,,
(" " 97)	,, ,, ,,	,,
(" " 219)	,, ,, ,,	,,
248 Alleged Social Security Conspiracy Case (Question no. 101)	12 March 1981	653
	26 March 1981	864
249 Human Rights Bureau		

250	Immigration: Security Procedures		26 March	1981	864-8	365
251	251 Alleged Social Security Conspiracy Case: Proceeding in Greece (Question no. 77)			1981	865	
252	Central Intelligence Agency Activities in A	Australia	26 March	1981	867	
	AUSTRALIAN CAPI	TAL TERRI	ГORY			
	House of Assem	bly – Hansard	1			
	Standing Committee on I	Education Rep	ort No. (5		
	Bills		Date		Pa	ages
253	Migrant Services and Programs in the A.C. Third Report – Areas of Special need	Т.				
254	Law. Problems faced by migrants		5 May 19	81	1200-1	209
255	Legal Aid Service - Nature of the Service		5 May 19	81	1209-1	211
256 Discrimination and Community Relations Racial Discrimination Act			5 May 19	81	1211-1	212
	Answers to	Questions				
257	Police Officers – domestic matters (Quest		14 April 1	1981	948	
	Australian Federal Police		14 April 1		957	
259	Funding of Canberra Womens Refuge	5.8	- · · · · · · · · ·		,,,	
	(Question No. 197)				1030	
260	Police Uniforms and Police Advisory Board (Question no. 206)	d			1033	
	OHERNO	T AND				
	QUEENS	LAND				
	Bills		Date		Pa	iges
261	Evidence Act Amendment Bill 1st	t reading 5	March 1	981	71	
	" " " 2n	d reading '	, ,,	,,	71	
	Questions Up	oon Notice				
262	Detection of Drug Growing, North Queens	land 1	0 March	1981	92	
263	Glue-sniffing	1	0 March	1981	93	
264	Penalties for Hoax Bomb Threats	1	7 March	1981	239	
265	Storage of Explosives	1	7 March	1981	243	
266	Population, Area and Staffing of Police Dis	stricts 1	7 March	1981	246-24	47
267	Alleged Involvement of Police in SP Betting	g 1	7 March	1981	248	
268	Death of Miss J.A. Woods in Nambour Police Watch-house	1	7 March	1981	248	

269	False Pretences Charge – Mr Andrews	17 March 1981	249
270	Family Support Services Program	17 March 1981	250
	Prosecutions by Commissioner for Corporate Affairs	17 March 1981	252
272	Police Radar Guns	19 March 1981	363
273	New Police Stations, Townsville	24 March 1981	406
	Questions Without Notice		
274	Strength of Queensland Police Force	5 March 1981	55
	Increase in Traffic Offences	11 March 1981	166
276	Gold Coast Police	11 March 1981	169
277	Funding of Women's Refuges	12 March 1981	187.
278	Hand-held Radar Speed Guns	17 March 1981	256
279	Aboriginal and Islander Legislation	18 March 1981	341
	Repeal of Aborigines Act and Torres Strait Islanders Act	19 March 1981	366
	Adjournment Debate		
281	Administration of Justice in Townsville	17 March 1981	332
	Safety of Motor Cyclists	17 March 1981	333
	Matters of Public Interest		
283	Aboriginal Welfare Services	11 March 1981	170

VICTORIA

		Bills		Date	Pa	ges
284	Penalties and Sentences Legislative Council	Bill Withdrawal of	Bill		5513	
	Legislative Assembly		1st reading 2nd reading	65	6389 36, 7412,	8394
	Legislative Council		1st reading 2nd reading		8307 8419,	8450
285	Firearms (Shooters Lice Legislative Assembly	nces) Bill	1st reading 2nd reading		5783 5987,	8361
	Legislative Council		1st reading 2nd reading		8286 8423,	8589
286	Police Regulation (Appo Legislative Assembly	ointments) Bill	1st reading 2nd reading		6056 6441,	6897
	Legislative Council		1st reading 2nd reading		n.a. 6913,	7475

287	Crimes (Classification of Offences) Bill Legislative Council	2nd reading (adj)	6268 new	(retur Bill),	n of 8637
	Legislative Assembly	1st reading 2nd reading		6389 6541,	8685
288	Poisons (Forfeiture of Illegal Drug Prof	fits) Bill private members		7259	
289	Crimes (Inhumane Punishment Abolitic	on) Bill private members		7277	
	Questions	Without Notice			
290	Prison Security			5541	
	Police Special Operations Group			5704	
	Illegal Gambling			5912	
	Beechworth training Prison			5981	
	Special Branch Investigations			6227	
295	Jury Service			6227	
296	Police Stations			6282	
297	Marijuana Detection Device			6289	
298	Crime Inquiry			6436	
299	Drug Trafficking			6437	
300	Gun Laws			6558	
301	Police Duties			6991	
302	Police-to-population ratio			7128	
303	3 Police Service Board			7128	
304	Rape Trials			7287	
305	5 Court Interpreters			7291	
306	6 Court Cases Backlog			7456	
307	Prison Escapes			7601	
308	8 Police Helicopter			7602	
309	Prison Costs			8112	
310	Court Security			8211	
311	Fairlea Female Prison			8216	
	Questio	on on Notice			
312	Drug Therapy Clinics			5520	
313	Poisons			5521	
314	Odyssey House			5521	
	Pentridge Prison Health Inspections			5522	
316	Prisoners Eligible for Parole			5522	
317	Police Surveillance Activities			5526	
318	Pentridge Prison Education Centre			5610	

210	Unsolved Crimes	5611
	Armed Hold-ups	5611
	Rewards Paid by Government	5618
		5620
	Rape Palica Academy Waiting List	5620
	Police Academy Waiting List	5620
	Crime Statistics	5621
	Firearms Licences	5621
	Private Agents	5626
	Fairlea Womens Prison	5627
	Work Release Unit Ararat Gaol	5634
	Reported Crimes	5636
	Police Stations	5655
-	Police Cadets	5682
332	Classification of Prisoners	5682
333	Prison Populations	5683
334	Reception Centres	5683
335	Prison Accommodation	5693
336	Fairlea Prison	
337	Morwell River Prison Farm	5693
338	Remand Prisoners	5695
339	Crime in North Western Suburbs	5698
340	Repatriation of Prisoners	5700
341	Prison Dormitories	5760
342	Fines on Defendants with Limited Finance	5902
343	Childrens Protection Society	6029
344	Long Term Prisoners	6034
345	Bailiffs and Court Revenue	6035
346	5 Drug and Alcohol Services	6044
	Child Abuse	6142
348	3 Child Maltreatment	6215
349	Parole System	6278
350	Prisoners in State Prisons	6278
35	1 Victoria Police Force	6479
352	2 Economic Crime in Victoria	6480
35	3 Public Servants in Police Department	6480
	4 Police Population Ratios	6481
	5 Delays in Forensic Science Laboratory	6482
	6 Railway Investigations	6483
	7 Police Stations	6725
*	8 Odyssey House	6725
	9 James McGrath Foundation	6726

360	Accidents involving Police Vehicles	6838
361	Strength of Police Force	6839
362	Number of Persons on Remand	6976
363	Hostel Accommodation	6976
364	Parole Officers	6976
365	Psychiatrist for Pentridge Prison	6977
366	Subsidies for Wards of State	6978
367	Prisons	7041
368	Charges against Prisoners at Pentridge	7386
369	Victoria Police Special Operations Groups	7388
370	Prison Dormitories	7388
371	Presentments without Prior Hearing	7449
372	Firearms Training Fund	7453
373	Attendance Centres	7556
374	Fairlea Female Prison	7556
375	Fairlea Female Prison	7893
376	Armed Hold-ups	8582
377	Childrens Court Procedure/Legal Aid	8648
378	Juvenile Offenders	8649
	Adjournment Debates	
379	Adjournment Debates Thomastown Police Station	5517
	Thomastown Police Station	5517 5579
380		
380 381	Thomastown Police Station Allegations against policemen	5579
380 381 382	Thomastown Police Station Allegations against policemen Police Residences	5579 6022
380 381 382 383	Thomastown Police Station Allegations against policemen Police Residences Daylesford Police Station Drug Trafficking	5579 6022 6210
380 381 382 383 384	Thomastown Police Station Allegations against policemen Police Residences Daylesford Police Station	5579 6022 6210 6474
380 381 382 383 384 385	Thomastown Police Station Allegations against policemen Police Residences Daylesford Police Station Drug Trafficking Law Courts in La Trobe Valley	5579 6022 6210 6474 6650
380 381 382 383 384 385 386	Thomastown Police Station Allegations against policemen Police Residences Daylesford Police Station Drug Trafficking Law Courts in La Trobe Valley Barbiturate abuse	5579 6022 6210 6474 6650 6834
380 381 382 383 384 385 386 387	Thomastown Police Station Allegations against policemen Police Residences Daylesford Police Station Drug Trafficking Law Courts in La Trobe Valley Barbiturate abuse Police Raid on Journalist	5579 6022 6210 6474 6650 6834 6972
380 381 382 383 384 385 386 387 388	Thomastown Police Station Allegations against policemen Police Residences Daylesford Police Station Drug Trafficking Law Courts in La Trobe Valley Barbiturate abuse Police Raid on Journalist Police Promotions Drug Trafficking	5579 6022 6210 6474 6650 6834 6972 7038
380 381 382 383 384 385 386 387 388 389	Thomastown Police Station Allegations against policemen Police Residences Daylesford Police Station Drug Trafficking Law Courts in La Trobe Valley Barbiturate abuse Police Raid on Journalist Police Promotions	5579 6022 6210 6474 6650 6834 6972 7038 7209
380 381 382 383 384 385 386 387 388 389 390	Thomastown Police Station Allegations against policemen Police Residences Daylesford Police Station Drug Trafficking Law Courts in La Trobe Valley Barbiturate abuse Police Raid on Journalist Police Promotions Drug Trafficking Legal Aid	5579 6022 6210 6474 6650 6834 6972 7038 7209 7212
380 381 382 383 384 385 386 387 388 389 390 391	Thomastown Police Station Allegations against policemen Police Residences Daylesford Police Station Drug Trafficking Law Courts in La Trobe Valley Barbiturate abuse Police Raid on Journalist Police Promotions Drug Trafficking Legal Aid Police Helicopter	5579 6022 6210 6474 6650 6834 6972 7038 7209 7212 7679
380 381 382 383 384 385 386 387 388 390 391 392	Thomastown Police Station Allegations against policemen Police Residences Daylesford Police Station Drug Trafficking Law Courts in La Trobe Valley Barbiturate abuse Police Raid on Journalist Police Promotions Drug Trafficking Legal Aid Police Helicopter Baltara Reception Centre	5579 6022 6210 6474 6650 6834 6972 7038 7209 7212 7679 7886
380 381 382 383 384 385 386 387 388 390 391 392 393	Thomastown Police Station Allegations against policemen Police Residences Daylesford Police Station Drug Trafficking Law Courts in La Trobe Valley Barbiturate abuse Police Raid on Journalist Police Promotions Drug Trafficking Legal Aid Police Helicopter Baltara Reception Centre Police Special Operations Group	5579 6022 6210 6474 6650 6834 6972 7038 7209 7212 7679 7886 8104
380 381 382 383 384 385 386 387 388 390 391 392 393 394	Thomastown Police Station Allegations against policemen Police Residences Daylesford Police Station Drug Trafficking Law Courts in La Trobe Valley Barbiturate abuse Police Raid on Journalist Police Promotions Drug Trafficking Legal Aid Police Helicopter Baltara Reception Centre Police Special Operations Group Terrorist Literature	5579 6022 6210 6474 6650 6834 6972 7038 7209 7212 7679 7886 8104 8402

Papers/Motions/Statements

397 Crime	6304
398 Drug Problem in Victoria	7308, 7399
399 Road Safety (Alcohol and first-year drivers)	8485

Current Research

400 MIGRANT CRIME: AN INTERNATIONAL COMPARISON

Topic:

Migrant Crime: An International Comparison

Auspices:

Caulfield Institute, Melbourne

Researcher:

R.D. Francis

Box 197,

Address:

Caulfield, VIC. 3145

Duration of

Research:

Continuing

Outline:

A comparison of rates and canvassing of issues when relating Aust-

ralia, Israel and the United Kingdom.

CRIMINOLOGY RESEARCH COUNCIL GRANTS

At its meeting in Sydney on 10 June 1981, the Council made the following grants:

- To undertake a study to establish the relationship between drug abuse and criminality, and to assist in evaluating the effects of known drug control measures employed in Melbourne. The Victoria Police Force — \$15,464
- A study of juvenile runaways alternatives to incarceration. Dr Paul Wilson, Reader in Sociology at the University of Queensland - \$8,694.20
- An additional grant for the extension of the research into the identification of small glass fragments for forensic purposes. Dr Keith Terry and Mr Arie Van Riessen of the Physics Department, Western Australian Institute of Technology, and Mr Bernard Lynch of the Government Chemical Laboratories, Perth - \$8,145

Recently Completed Research

One of the aims of the J.V. Barry Memorial Library of the Australian Institute of Criminology is to collect copies of all publications relating to Australian criminology.

Contributors to this section are requested to send a copy of their research or details of its price and availability to the Librarian at the following address:

Australian Institute of Criminology,

P.O. Box 28,

WODEN, A.C.T. 2606.

MIGRANT CRIME IN AUSTRALIA 404

Topic:

Migrant Crime in Australia

Researcher:

R.D. Francis

Address:

Box 197,

Funding:

Caulfield, VIC. 3145 Criminology Research Council, Myer Foundation, La Trobe University

Outline:

Published by:

University of Queensland Press, 1981

Available from: Bookshops

CRIME PREVENTION AND THE DESIGN AND MANAGEMENT OF COMMUNITY FACILITIES AND PUBLIC DEVELOPMENTS

Topic:

Crime Prevention and the Design and Management of Community

Facilities and Public Developments

Researcher:

Donald Perlgut

Address:

Social Planning and Research Unit,

School of Social Studies,

South Australian Institute of Technology,

North Terrace,

Adelaide, S.A. 5000

Funding:

Criminology Research Council

Outline:

An international annotated bibliography covering Australia, the United States, and the United Kingdom. Concentrates on crime prevention and environmental design, but also investigates general concepts of crime prevention, architectural psychology and sociology, social planning, and housing and other

facilities management.

Published by:

Council of Planning Librarians Available from: Council of Planning Librarians,

Merriam Centre,

1313 East 60th Street, Chicago, Illinois 60637

U.S.A.

Limited copies also available from the author.

Recent Conferences and Seminars

Theme:

Review of Criminological Research

Auspices:

Australian Institute of Criminology

Date:

24-27 February 1981

Location:

Canberra, A.C.T.

Speakers:

Mr Ray Whitrod

Victims of Crime: Opportunities for Research

Dr Jocelynne Scutt

Research into Domestic Violence

Dr Roman Tomasic

Paradigms of Court Research

Ms Maggie Brady

Aboriginal Young Offenders in an Isolated Community

Mr Peter Cashman

Legal Representation and the Outcome of Criminal Proceedings

Mr E. Sikk

Delay in Magistrates Courts

Mr Ross Homel

Drunken Drivers and the Criminal Justice System

Detective Sergeant David Smith

Evaluation of a Suburban Crime Prevention Program

Chief Inspector Lionel Claydon

Response Management Information Systems for the Australian Federal Police

Ms Judith Worrall

Statistics from South Australian Criminal Courts

Mr Christopher Foley-Jones

Survey of Western Australian Drug Offenders

Mr Dennis Challinger

Survey of Retail Crime

Dr Satyanshu Mukherjee

Sentencing of Federal Offenders

Mr Donald Perlgut Environmental Crime Prevention Knowledge of Architects, Planners and Administrators

Mr John Minnery Crime and Residential Mobility

Mr John Walker Demography Planning and Crime

Dr Duncan Chappell Survey of Judicial Attitudes

Dr Gerry McGrath Institutional Press: a Case Study of a Police Academy

Mr Bruce Swanton Police Related Research

Dr Don Thomson Testimony and Identification

Ms Wendy Bacon Female Homicide Offenders

Miss Beryl Morris Entomological Timing of Death

Mr Bernard Lynch Evidence from Glass

Dr Keith Terry Identification of Small Glass Fragments for Forensic Purposes

Mr Peter Thatcher The Scientific Investigation of Arson

Miss Carol Roe Community Servcie Orders Survey

Mr Don Porritt Prediction of Outcome of Work Release

Mr Tony Roux The First Three Months of Freedom

Mr Ivan Potas The Disposition of Mentally Ill Offenders

Mr M.K. Rook
The Value of Prison Censuses

Dr John Braithwaite Just Deserts Just Cannot be Just Mr David Biles

Crime and the Use of Imprisonment

Mrs Marlene Siskind

Prison Welfare Services in Queensland

Dr Eric Cunningham Dax

Artistic Expression of Emotional Disturbances in Personality Disorders

Dr Ali Landauer

The Severity of Juvenile Offences as Perceived by Juveniles

Dr Allan Haines

Cognitive Processes of Educable Mentally Retarded Children in Stealing Dilemmas

Dr Peter Grabosky

Robbery in South Australia

Mr Brent Fisse

What makes an Effective Sanction against Corporations?

Associate Professor Glenn Withers

Quantitative Modelling of the Criminal Justice System

Dr Sandra Egger and Dr Jeff Sutton

Evaluation of Law Reform in New South Wales

Theme:

Crime Prevention and Town Planning

Auspices:

Australian Crime Prevention Council, South Australian Branch

Date:

19 March 1981

Location:

Adelaide, South Australia

Speaker:

Donald Perlgut

Project Director, Social Planning and Research Unit, School of Social Studies,

South Australian Institute of Technology Crime Prevention and Town Planning

Theme:

Is it Safer to Live in Tokyo?

Auspices:

Australian Crime Prevention Council, Victorian Branch

Date:

11 June 1981

Location:

Community Welfare Services Department, Melbourne

Speaker:

Mr W. Clifford

Director, Australian Institute of Criminology

Crime Control in Japan

Mr D. Hunt

Assistant Commissioner, South Australian Police Department

Policing in Japan

Mr G. Johnson Supervisor of Classification, Victorian Correctional Services Japanese Prisons

Mr D. Challinger Lecturer in Criminology, University of Melbourne Is There a Message for Victoria?

Forthcoming Conferences and Seminars

26-28 June 1981

Theme:

National Seminar on Firearms Legislation

Location:

University of Western Australia Extension Service 'Firearms and Violence in

Australia' by Professor Richard Harding

Further Information: S.S.A.A. (W.A.), G.P.O. Box D154, PERTH, W.A. 6001

29-30 June 1981

Theme:

Deterrence of Criminals Civil Conflict and Gun Control

Auspices:

Australian Institute of Criminology

Location:

Canberra, A.C.T.

30 August – 4 September 1981

Theme:

Policing a Democracy

Auspices:

Eleventh National Conference, Australian Crime Prevention Council

Location:

Bruce Hall, Australian National University, Canberra, A.C.T.

Further information: The Organising Committee, Eleventh National Conference, Australian Crime Prevention Council, P.O. Box 738, Canberra City,

A.C.T. 2601

1-4 September 1981

Theme:

Law and Society in Ireland

Auspices:

Law School and Department of Social Studies, Trinity College, Dublin

Location:

Trinity College Dublin

Further information: Professor Mark Findlay, Law School, Trinity College,

Dublin 2, EIRE

23 September 1981

Theme:

Theories of Legislation and the State

Auspices:

Institute of Sociology of Law for Europe

Location:

St Hugh's College, Oxford, England

Further information: Dr Roman Tomasic, Department of Legal Studies, Kuring-Gai College of Advanced Education, Lindfield, N.S.W., Australia. 2070

J. V. Barry Memorial Library Select List of Accessions

This list contains material published within the last two years, and recently acquired by the J.V. Barry Memorial Library. Items which have appeared in the Recent Publication Section are not repeated.

Publications which are unavailable elsewhere may be borrowed on Inter-library Loan from the J.V. Barry Memorial Library.

BEHAVIOUR THERAPY

TRENDS in behaviour therapy / Edited by Per-Olow Sjoden,

616.89142 TRE

Sandra Bates, William S. Dockens, Ill; with a foreword by B.F. Skin-

ner. - New York: Academic Press, 1979.

CHILD ABUSE

GIOVANNONI, Jeanne M.

364.15550973 GIO

Defining child abuse / Jeanne M. Giovannoni and Rosina M.

Becerra. - New York: Free Press, c1979.

CHILD MOLESTING

FINKELHOR, David

364.15550973 FIN

Sexually victimized children / David Finkelhor. - New York:

Free Press, c1979.

COMPUTER CRIME

KRAUSS, Leonard I.

364.168 KRA

Computer fraud and countermeasures / Leonard I. Krauss, Aileen MacGahan. - Englewood Cliffs, New Jersey: Prentice-Hall, c1979.

CORRECTIONS

DUFFEE, David

364.6068 DUF

Correctional management : change and control in correctional organizations / David Duffee. - Englewood Cliffs, N.J.: Prentice-

Hall, c1980.

PETERSEN, David M. (Comp.)

365.973 PET.2

Corrections: problems and prospects / edited by David M. Petersen, Charles W. Thomas. - 2nd ed. - Englewood Cliffs, N.J. : Prentice-Hall, c1980.

COST OF CRIME

THE COSTS of crime / [edited by] Charles M. Gray. Beverly Hills, Cal. : Sage Publications, c1979.

364.973 COS

(Sage criminal justice system annuals; v.12).

364.973 ECO

THE ECONOMICS of crime / edited by Ralph Andreano and John J. Siegfried. - Cambridge, Mass. : Schenkman Publishing Company; New York: John Wiley and Sons, c1980.

CRIME					
364.94 CRI	CRIME and the law: the social history of crime in Western Europe since 1500 / edited by V.A.C. Gatrell, Bruce Lenman and Geoffrey Parker. — London: Europa Publications Limited, c1980.				
364.072 p CRO	CROFT, John Crime and comparative research / by John Croft. — London: H.M.S.O., 1979. (Great Britain. Home Office. Research study no. 57).				
364.340942 STE	STEVENS, Philip Race, crime and arrests / by Philip Stevens and Carole F. Willis. — London: H.M.S.O., 1979. (Great Britain. Home Office. Research study no. 58).				
CRIME AND COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT					
364.404580942 p	CROFT, John Crime and the community / by John Croft. — London: H.M.S.O., 1979.				
CRO	(Great Britain. Home Office. Research study no. 50).				
CRIME AND CRIMIN	IALS				
364.09 GIB	GIBBONS, Don C. The criminological enterprise: theories and perspectives / Don C. Gibbons. — Englewood Cliffs, N.J.: Prentice-Hall, c1979.				
CRIME PREVENTION	N				
364.404580942 GLA	GLADSTONE, F.J. Coordinating crime prevention efforts / by F.J. Gladstone. — London: H.M.S.O., 1980. (Great Britain. Home Office. Research study no. 62).				
364.460942 p BUR	BURROWS, John Crime prevention and the police / by John Burrows, Paul Ekblom and Kevin Heal. — London: H.M.S.O., 1979. (Great Britain. Home Office. Research study no. 55).				
CRIMINAL INVESTI	GATION				
363.25 CUN	CUNLIFFE, Frederick, 1911— Criminalistics and scientific investigation / Frederick Cunliffe, Peter B. Piazza. — Englewood Cliffs, N.J.: Prentice-Hall, c1980.				
363.25 HOR.2	HORGAN, John J. Criminal investigation / John J. Horgan. — 2nd ed. — New York : Gregg Division, McGraw-Hill, c1979.				
363.25 OBR.3	O'BRIEN, Kevin P. Criminalistics: theory and practice / Kevin P. O'Brien, Robert C. Sullivan. — 3rd ed. — Boston: Allyn and Bacon, c1980.				
363.250973 WES.3	WESTON, Paul B. Criminal investigation: basic perspectives / Paul B. Weston, Kenneth M. Wells. — 3rd ed. — Englewood Cliffs, N.J.: Prentice-Hall, c1980.				

ABADINSKY, Howard Social service in criminal justice / Howard Abadinsky. - Englewood 364.6 Cliffs, New Jersey: Prentice-Hall, c1979. ABA CHAMELIN, Neil C. 1942-Introduction to criminal justice / Neil C. Chamelin, Vernon B. Fox, 364.973 Paul M. Whisenand. - 2nd ed. - Englewood Cliffs, N.J.: Prentice-CHA.2 Hall, c1979. MATHIAS, William J. 1938-Foundations of criminal justice / William Mathias, Richard C. 364.973 Rescorla, Eugene Stephens. – Englewood Cliffs, N.J.: Prentice-Hall, MAT c1980. CRIMINAL LAW RICH, Robert M. The Sociology of criminal law: evolution of deviance in Anglo-340.115 American society / Robert M. Rich. - Toronto: Butterworths, c1979. RIC CRIMINAL PSYCHOLOGY BARTOL, Curt R. 1940-Criminal behaviour: a psychosocial approach / Curt R. Bartol. — 364.3 Englewood Cliffs, N.J.: Prentice-Hall, c1980. BAR CRIMINAL STATISTICS CARR-HILL, R.A. (Roy A.) Crime, the police and criminal statistics: an analysis of official 364.0420942 statistics for England and Wales using econometric methods / R.A. CAR Carr-Hill and N.H. Stern. - London: Academic Press, 1979. GREENBERG, David F. Mathematical criminology / David F. Greenberg. - New Brunswick, 364.042 GRE New Jersey: Rutgers University Press, c1979. CRIMINOLOGY BOTTOMLEY, A. Keith Criminology in focus: past trends and future prospects / A. Keith 364 Bottomley. - Oxford, Eng. : Martin Robertson, 1979. BOT FEDERAL BUREAU OF INTELLIGENCE ELLIFF, John T. The Reform of FBI intelligence operations / John T. Elliff. -363.2830973 Princeton, New Jersey: Princeton University Press, c1979. ELL JUVENILE DELINQUENCY - UNITED STATES FALKIN, Gregory P. Reducing delinquency: a strategic planning approach / Gregory P. 345.080973 Falkin. – Lexington, Mass. : Lexington Books, c1979. FAL **IUVENILE DETENTION HOMES – GREAT BRITAIN** DUNLOP, Anne B. Junior attendance centres / by Anne B. Dunlop. - London : 364.360942 H.M.S.O., 1980. p

(Great Britain. Home Office. Research study no. 60).

DUN

MAYERS, Michael O. (Michael Oscroft)

365.420942 MAY The Hard-core delinquent: an experiment in control and care in a community home with education / Michael O. Mayers. — Westmead, Eng.: Saxon House, c1980.

JUVENILE JUSTICE - UNITED STATES

SIMONSEN, Clifford E.

364.360973 SIM Juvenile justice in America / Clifford E. Simonsen, Marshall S. Gordon. – Encino, Cal. : Glencoe, c1979.

JUVENILE VIOLENCE

VACHSS, Andrew H.

365.420973 VAC The life-style violent juvenile: the secure treatment approach / Andrew H. Vachss, Yitzhak Bakal. — Lexington, Mass.: Lexington Books, c1979.

LAW

DENNING, Lord (Alfred, Baron Denning)

349.42 DEN

The Discipline of law / by Lord Denning. — London: Butterworths, 1979.

LAW LIBRARIES

DANE, Jean

340.072042 DAN How to use a law library / by Jean Dane and Philip A. Thomas, with specialist contributions on community law by A.C. Page [and] public international law by A.V. Lowe. — London: Sweet and Maxwell, 1979.

NARCOTICS – UNITED STATES

MESSICK, Hank

364.1770973 MES

Of grass and snow: the secret criminal elite / Hank Messick. — Englewood Cliffs, New Jersey: Prentice-Hall, c1979.

PAROLE

VON HIRSCH, Andrew

364.620973 VON The Question of parole: retention, reform, or abolition? / Andrew von Hirsch, Kathleen J. Hanrahan. — Cambridge, Mass.: Ballinger Publishing Company, c1979.

PLEA BARGAINING

MATHER, Lynn M.

345.0720973 MAT

Plea bargaining or trial? : the process of criminal-case disposition / Lynn M. Mather. — Lexington, Mass. : Lexington Books, c1979.

POLICE

WHITAKER, Ben

363.220942 WHI The Police in society / Ben Whitaker. — London : Eyre Methuen, 1979.

POLICE ADMINISTRATION

ROBERG, Roy R.

363.2

Police management and organizational behaviour: a contingency

ROB

approach / Roy R. Roberg. – St Paul : West Pub. Co., c1979.

POLICE CORRUPTION

R

DUCHAINE, Nina

016.3632 DUC

The Literature of police corruption, volume II: a selected, annotated bibliography / by Nina Duchaine. - New York : John Jay Press,

1979.

POLICE INTERROGATION

SOFTLEY, Paul

363.2520942 SOF

Police interrogation: an observational study in four police stations / by Paul Softley, with the assistance of David Brown. . . [et. al.] . -

London: H.M.S.O., 1980.

(Great Britain. Home Office. Research study no. 61).

POLICE RESEARCH

363.2072 **EFF**

THE EFFECTIVENESS of policing / edited by R.V.G. Clarke and J.M. Hough. - Westmead, Eng.: Gower, c1980.

PRISONERS

BRODY, Stephen

365.942

Taking offenders out of circulation / by Stephen Brody and Roger

p BRO Tarling. - London: H.M.S.O., 1980. (Great Britain. Home Office. Research study no. 64).

PRISONERS - LONG TERM

365.942

LIFE-sentence prisoners / edited by David Smith, [with contribut-

p LIF ions by] Christopher Brown. . . [et. al.] . - London : H.M.S.O., 1979.

(Great Britain. Home Office. Research study no. 51).

PRISONS - GREAT BRITAIN

FITZGERALD, Mike

365.942

British prisons / Mike Fitzgerald and Joe Sim. - Oxford : Basil

Blackwell, 1979. FIT

PRISONS - UNITED STATES

FOGEL, David

364.6

We are the living proof: the justice model for corrections / by

FOG.2

David Fogel. - 2nd ed. - Cincinnati, Ohio: Anderson, c1979.

SMYKLA, John Ortiz

365.70973 SMY.2

Cocorrections: a case study of a coed. Federal prison / John Ortiz Symkla. - Revised edition. - Washington, D.C.: University

Press of America, c1979.

RECIDIVISM

PHILLPOTTS, G.J.O.

364.30942

Previous convictions, sentence and reconviction : a statistical study of a sample of 5000 offenders convicted in January 1971 / by

PHI

G.J.O. Phillpotts and L.B. Lancucki. - London: H.M.S.O., 1979.

(Great Britain. Home Office. Research study no. 53).

SENTENCING

TARLING, Roger

345.07720942

Sentencing practice in magistrates' courts / by Roger Tarling with the assistance of Mollie Weatheritt. - London: H.M.S.O., 1979. (Great Britain. Home Office. Research study no. 56).

p TAR

SEXUAL OFFENCES

WALMSLEY, Roy

345.02530942

Sexual offences, consent and sentencing / by Roy Walmsley and

WAL

Karen White. - London: H.M.S.O., 1979.

(Great Britain. Home Office. Research study no. 54).

SOCIAL SCIENCE RESEARCH

NAGEL, Stuart S.

300.72

Policy analysis in social science research / Stuart S. Nagel, Marian

NAG

Neef. - Beverley Hills, Cal. : Sage Publications, c1979.

TERRORISM

HOBE, Konrad

322.42

Zur ideologischen Begrundung des Terrorismus: ein Beitrag zur

р НОВ Auseinandersetzung mit der Gesellschaftskritik und der Revolutionstheorie des Terrorismus / von Konrad Hobe. – Kolm: Druckhaus

Rudolf Muller, 1979.

VIOLENCE – UNITED STATES

364.1520973

LETHAL aspects of urban violence / edited by Harold M. Rosc. -

LET

Lexington, Mass.: Lexington Books, c1979.

Subject Index

The following sections of the Bulletin have not been indexed: Conferences and Seminars; J.V. Barry Memorial Library Select List of Accessions; and Notices. Note: Numbers refer to item numbers and not pagination. Aboriginal law, 49, 50 Aboriginal rights, 222 Aboriginal Welfare Services Queensland, 283 Aborigines, 1 alcohol, New South Wales, 8 community attitudes Townsville, Queensland, 3 criminal justice, 1 criminal law, 6, 7, 9 culture, 2 customary law, 49, 50 history, 2 imprisonment rates, 229, 231 legal aid, 4 legal status, 6, 7 Queensland, 5 police relations, 9 strychnine poisoning, 237 Western Australia, 218 Aborigines and Islanders (Admissibility of Confessions) Bill 1981, 217 Admissibility of evidence conspiracy, 33, 34 Aggression, 10 Alcohol, 63 Alleged Social Security Conspiracy Case, 241-244, 246-248 Ananda Marga Sect, 11 Anti-discrimination New South Wales, 12 Tasmania, 13 Artificial insemination legal and social aspects, 14 Assaulters recidivism, 174 Attendance Centres Victoria, 26 Australia. High Court, 15, 206 law reform, 87 Australian Federal Police, 16, 17, 192, 197, 202, 214, 216, 226, 258 complaints, 191, 193, 196, 213, 215 interviewing medical practitioners, 245 Welfare scheme, 134 Australian Institute of Criminology, 227 Australian Royal Commission of Inquiry into Drugs, Australian Security Intelligence Organisation, 233

Beechworth Training Prison, 293 Bogle-Chandler case, 238 Burden of proof drug offences, 55 Business regulations, 18 Canberra Community Legal Service, 88 Central Intelligence Agency activity in Australia, 223, 252 Child abuse Victoria, 19, 347 Child research directories, 20 Child welfare Tasmania, 21, 22 Children's Courts Victoria, 23 Cocaine, 65 Coercion Victoria, 69 Colonisation New South Wales, history, 24 Committal proceedings New Zealand, 25 Commonwealth Legal Aid Commission, 89 Community attitudes Aborigines, Townsville, Queensland, 3 Community based corrections attendance centres, 26 Community justice centres New South Wales, 27 Community relations police, 128, 129 Community service, 28 Tasmania, 29 Compensation victims of crime, 224 Complaints against police, 30, 205 Compulsion criminal code, Tasmania, Queensland, Western Australia, 67 Computer crime, 31 Computers legal implications, 32 privacy, 32 Conspiracy, 33, 34 Convicts transportation, 24 Copyright law, 228 Corporate crime business regulations, 18 Counter emergency services, 53 Court interpreters, 305

social class, 38, 39

Crime control cost of, 35 Crime prevention, 40 environmental design, 405 South Australia, 41 Crime recording unrecorded crime, 185 Crime statistics England and Wales, 48 Crimes (Sexual Offences) Act 1980 Victoria, 181 Crimes (Sexual Offences) Amendment Bill New South Wales, 180 Criminal investigation victims rights, 186 Criminal justice, 42, 44, 45 police, 127 Splatt, Edward Charles, 43 Criminal law Aborigines, 6, 7 adversary procedures, 47 inquisitorial procedures, 47 France, 47 New South Wales, 46 Criminal liability computer crime, 31 Criminology Theses bibliography, 84 Croatian terrorists, 106, 107 Cross-examination rape trial, 170 Customary law Aborigines, 49, 50 Papua New Guinea, 51

Day-in-gaol program, 52 Deterrence day-in-gaol program, 52 Disabled people law reform, 85 Disaster services, 53 Drink-driving publicity, 209 Driver behaviour alcohol and drugs, 208 Drug abuse Federal offenders, 62 Drug education, 54 Drug offences burden of proof, 55 Drug offenders, 56, 200 Drug smuggling heroin, 61 Drug therapy clinics, 312 Drug trafficking, 57, 58, 203, 235, 299 Drug use crime, 56 recreational, 63 Drugs, 64, 262 Australian Royal Commission of Inquiry into Drugs, 59 customs officials, 66 trial, Great Britain, 60 Duress, 67, 68, 69 Victoria, 69

Environmental design crime prevention, 405 Evidence law reform, 70, 71, 261 Expert witness police, 72 Explosives storage, 265

Fairlea Female Prison, 311, 327, 336, 374-375
Federal offenders
punishment, drug abuse, 62
Federated Ships Painters and Dockers Union
Royal Commission, 37
Female delinquency
juvenile justice, 73
Female offenders
Sydney, New South Wales, 36
Firearms
gun control laws, 240, 285, 300
gun ownership, 74
Forensic science
glass fragments, 403
Freedom of Information, 75, 211, 221

Gambling Victoria, 292 Glue sniffing, 263 Gun Control Laws, 240 Gun ownership, 74

Heroin, 61 Hoax bomb threats, 264 Homicide duress, 68 recidivism, 173 Homosexuality, 180 Human rights, 194, 198, 219, 220

Identification, 76 Imprisonment, 176 Indeterminate sentences Western Australia, 144 Industry Staff thefts, 77 Intelligence services, 79 espionage, 78

Jury service, 295
Juvenile crime, 80, 187
Juvenile delinquency
alternatives to imprisonment, 402
violent crime, 187
Juvenile justice, 81
female delinquency, 73
Juvenile offenders
day-in-gaol program, 52

Law enforcement organised crime, 58 Law reform, 86, 87 disabled people, 85 Law theses bibliography, 84 Legal advocacy mentally handicapped people, 102 Legal aid, 234, 236 Supreme Court trials, 114 Aborigines, 4 Canberra Community Legal Service, 88 Police, 115 Commonwealth Legal Aid Commission, 89 Aboriginal relations, 9 Legal Services, 90, 91 administration, 126 community relations, 128, 129 Legal aspects criminal justice, 127 artificial insemination, 14 Legal profession, 94, 95 expert witness, 72 investigation, conspiracy, 34 Bacon, Wendy, 92, 93, 96 power, 131 Legal services, 97 right of protest, 130 Legal system radar units, 132 Australian Capital Territory, 83 social isolation, 125 Legal traditions Australian and U.S.A., 82 wages, 133 New South Wales, history, 116 Long term prisoners, 142 Papua New Guinea, history, 117 Queensland, 266, 274, 276 Marihuana offences shooting, 118 sentencing, 98, 99 Tasmania, history, 119 Marital rape, 172 Victoria, 120, 121, 122, 124, 401 Medical files, 204, 230 research, 401 Medical fraud, 100 Western Australia, history, 124 Medical records police seizure, 101, 230 Police officers domestic problems, 257 privacy, 101 Pornography, 135 Mental Health Laws, 104 Victoria, 105 Preliminary hearings Western Australia, 103 New Zealand, 25 Mental illness Pre-release programs prisoner education, 151 law reform, 85 XYY chromosome abnormality, 10 Prison escapes, 307 Mentally handicapped people legal advocacy, 102 industry, 136, 152 officers, 137 Migrant services Victoria, 138, 139 Australian Capital Territory, 253 security, 140, 290 Migrants crime, 106, 107, 400, 404 Prisoners education, 151, 152 law problems, 254 families, 153, 154 medical fraud, 100 long term, 142, 344 Murder indeterminate sentences, 144 recklessness, 108 medical treatment, 143 mental illness, 148 Necessity O'Meally, William John, 164 Victoria, 69 Neitenstein, F.W. rehabilitation, 141 penal reform, New South Wales, 162 statistics, Asia and the Pacific, 149 New South Wales. Law Reform Commission, 109 Nugan, Frank Australia, 150 victim of shooting, 146 investigation of death, 225 voting rights, 145 Nugan Hand Bank, 210, 212 welfare services, 155 New South Wales, grading system, 147 Odyssey House, 314, 358 Prisons, 156, 157 O'Meally, William John, 164 New South Wales, 159, 160, 161 Organised crime, 110 history, 162 drug trafficking, 57, 58 reform, 161 Scotland, Barlinnic Special Unit, 158 Papua New Guinea South Australia, Royal Commission, 163 customary law, 51 Parole, 111, 112, 349 Victoria, 164 Penal reform Privacy New South Wales, history, 162 computers, 32 Penalties and sentences Probation, 165 Victoria, 284 Probation and parole Pensions fraud, 239 statistics, Australia, 166 Pentridge prison, 315, 318, 365, 368 **Probationers**

re-offending, 167

New Zealand, 167

Periodic detention

New Zealand, 113

Prostitution law reform, 168 Punishment, 42, 169

Racial discrimination, 195, 199, 256 Racism Aborigines, 2 Rape cross-examination of complainant, 170 law reform, 171 marital rape, 172 trials, 304 Recidivism homicide, 173 serious assault, 174 Recklessness murder, 108 Remand criminal courts, South Australia, 175 unconvicted prisoners, 184 Right to protest Anzac Day March, 130

SP Betting
police involvement, 267
Security, 40
organisation, 232
services, 201
Sentencing
alternatives to imprisonment, 176
marihuana offences, 98, 99
Ratten, Leith McDonald, 179
reform, 177
South Australia, 178

Sexual Offences
Crimes (Sexual Offences) Act 1980.
Victoria, 181
Crimes (Sexual Offences) Amendment Bill
New South Wales, 180
Social class
crime, 38, 39
Splatt, Edward Charles, 43
Staff thefts
security measures, 77
Suicide, 182

Traffic accidents
Western Australia, 183
Transportation
New South Wales, 24
Trials
cross-examination of rape victim, 170
Ananda Marga Sect, 11

Unconvicted prisoners, 184 Unrecorded crime, 185

Victims of crime, 186 compensation, 224 Violent crime juvenile delinquency, 187

White collar crime, 188 Women crime, 189 investigative work, 190 Women's refuges, 207, 277 funding, Canberra, 259

Author Index

The following sections of the Bulletin have not been indexed: Conferences and Seminars; J.V. Barry Memorial Library Select List of Accessions; and Notices.

Note: Numbers refer to item numbers and not pagination.

Ackland, Richard, 95 Australia. Law Reform Commission, 70 Australian Royal Commission of Inquiry into Drugs, 59

Baldry, J.C., 185 Barlow, V.M., 126 Bartholomew, Allen A., 10 Basten, John, 90 Bennett, Wayne, 144 Biles, David, 38, 149, 150, 176 Blackwood, John B., 67 Blaikie, George, 36 Blanchard, Anne, 103 Boer, Ben, 12 Boss, Peter, 19 Bottomley, Steve, 104 Braithwaite, John, 18, 39 Brereton, Jon, 132 Brouwer, G.E.P., 47 Burgoyne, Peter, H., 173, 174 Burnside, J.W.K., 32

Cashman, Peter, 177
Chalmers, Donald R.C., 13
Clark, Philip, 130
Clifford, William, 18, 35
Cockburn, Stewart, 43
Cockroft, Allan, 16
Coe, Paul, I.T., 6
Cole, Stuart, 175
Court, J.H., 135
Crisp, Lyndall, 189
Cruise, Merrilyn Lee Sernack, 162

Darroch, Robert, 60 Davies, Graham, 17 Deane, Ian, 111 Debelle, Bruce, 49 Dimelow, Mark, 11 Dinitz, Simon, 157 Drewe, Robert, 78, 101 Dunn, Irina, 11

Elliott, Ian D., 108 Evans, John, 88, 97 Ferrell, Robyn, 130 Fisse, Brent, 28 Fitton, P., 26 Foley, Matt, 5 Francis, R.D., 404 Frost, Alan, 24

Galbally, Frank, 10 Gamble, Helen, 23 Gilbert, Richard, 83 Goldring, John, 90 Goode, Matthew, 178 Grenard, Philip, 61

Hancock, Linda, 73
Hardie, Sybil, 81
Harding, Richard, 74
Hawkins, Gordon, 152
Hayes, Maxwell R., 117
Hickie, David, 146, 159
Hunt, D.A., 41
Hunter, Russell, 51
Hutley, F.C., 82
Hyams, Jacqueline R., 190

Irwin, Robert P., 54

Jeavons, M.E., 169 Johns, Carole J., 153 Jordon, Roy, 14

Keats, Christopher, 106 Kelly, Paul, 15 Kelly, Tom, 163 Killen, F.L., 9 King, R.J., 187 Kirby, M.D., 62, 85 Kirkwood, Bill, 158 Kocan, Peter, 148 Kruger, Andrew, 79

Landauer, A.A., 63 Lander, Denis, 64 Larsen, Knud S., 3 Lipski, Sam, 37, 123 Lucire, Yolande, 100 Lynch, Bernard, 403 Lynch, Frank, 83

McGorquodale, J.C., 8 McGulloch, Deborah, 168 McInnes, Brian, 144 McIntyre, Greg, 102 McKinna, Cheryl, 81 McNamara, Philip, 170 McNiff, Francine V., 31, 181
Maisey, G.E., 183
Male, A.C., 80
Marjoram, J., 35
Marr, David, 15
Martin, J., 26
Miller, Joan C., 68
Miller, S., 129
Milne, Chris, 112
Milte, Kerry L., 10
Mukherjee, Satyanshu K., 48

New South Wales. Bureau of Crime Statsitics and Research, 52 New South Wales. Criminal Law Review Committee, 188 Nyman, Trevor, 89

O'Meally, William John, 164 O'Shane, Pat, 7

Peacock, G.D., 182 Penter, E.R., 151 Perlgut, Donald, 405 Polya, Rosemary, 84 Potas, Ivan, 165, 166 Proctor, C., 126

Rees, Neil, 91 Richter, Robert, 55 Rinaldi, Fiori, 98, 99 Rook, M.K., 26

Sackville, Ronald, 57
Sallmann, Peter A., 127
Sandeman, John, 92, 93, 131
Saunders, C.M., 183
Scutt, Jocelynne A., 171, 186
Seddon, Nicholas, 94
Slee, John, 107
Smith, Bernard, 2
Smith, Deborah, 65
Stockwell, Stephen, 118
Sullivan, Chris, 145
Swanton, Bruce, 40, 53, 115, 116, 125

Taft, Philip B., 1
Tasmania. Committee of Review into the Child
Welfare Act 1960 (Tasmania) and State Social
Welfare Services, 21
Tasmania. Department of Social Welfare, 22
Tasmanian Directory of Community Services, 29
Terry, Keith, 403
Thomas, Graeme, 147
Thomas, Tony, 77
Thomson, Donald M., 76
Timewell, L.W., 72

Van Groningen, John, 138, 139, 142
Van Riessen, Arie, 403
Victoria. Law Reform Commission, 69
Victoria. Police Force, 401
Victorian Association for Care and Resettlement of Offenders, 154
Victorian Council of Social Service Mental Health Act Working Party, 105

Waltring, Herman, 33, 34
Wardlaw, Grant, 56
Watson, Raymond Sanders, 46
Webb, John, 66
Whitmore, Harry, 44
Wilkinson, Marian, 110
Wilkinson, Michael, 179
Wilson, Paul, 402
Withers, Glen A., 45, 133
Wright, Maureen, 141
Woodward, P.M., 58

Zdenkowski, George, 137, 143, 160